

Republic of the Philippines Department of Education SOCCSKSARGEN REGION

March 3, 2023

REGION MEMORANDUM AD-2023-011

2nd REGIONAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (RMANCOM) MEETING 2023

To: Asst. Regional Director Schools Division Superintendents Asst. Schools Division Superintendents All RO and SDO Functional Division Chiefs

1. The 2nd Virtual Regional Management Committee (RMANCOM) Meeting is scheduled on March 10, 2023 at 9:00 in the morning via the MS Teams.

- 2. Agenda for discussion are as follows:
 - a. DepEd Order 37, s. 2022: Guidelines on the Cancellation or Suspension of Classes and Work in Schools in the Event of Natural Disasters, Power Outages/Power Interruptions, and Other Calamities, c/o ESSD;
 - b. Unpacking of MATATAG agenda and alignment of REDP and DEDP, c/o PPRD;
 - c. Updates on the Draft Policy on Redistricting, c/o QAD;
 - d. Updates from the Regional Office Functional Divisions; and
 - e. Other matters.

3. Enjoined to attend the RMANCOM from the regional office are the **Directors IV and III, all chiefs of the regional functional divisions, Legal Office IV**, and the **RMANCOM secretariat** while from the division offices are the **Schools Division Superintendents, Assistant Schools Division Superintendents** and **Chiefs of the CID and SGOD**.

4. Since this is an online meeting, attendees are advised to observe the netiquette standards not limited to the following: be in the loop fifteen minutes before the meeting to ensure the functionality of the video camera and microphone, wearing of appropriate dress, using the DepEd MATATAG background and raise hand button if needing to speak, and setting-up in a proper place free from noise and disturbances.

5. Enclosed is the Indicative Schedule of Activities for reference.

6. For the information and compliance of all concerned.

Encl.: As stated Reference: R12-QM Allotment: None





Director



Republic of the Philippines Department of Education SOCCSKSARGEN REGION

To be indicated in the Perpetual Index under the subject MEETING MANAGEMENT

KHL/AD-P/RM/2nd REGIONAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING (RMANCOM) 2023 / 003/March 3, 2023

Enclosure to Region Memorandum AD-2023-00: Indicative Schedule of Activities

Time	Activity	Person Responsible
8:30-9:00AM	Signing-in	c/o RMANCOM Secretariat
9:00-9:15AM	 Opening Program Attendance check Government Employee's Prayer Recitation of DepEd's Quality Policy Opening Remarks 	c/o RMANCOM Secretariat Rebonfamil R. Baguio Director III Carlito D. Rocafort Director IV
9:15-9:20AM	Message	
9.10-9.20MW	 Meeting Proper Call to Order Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting Business arising from the previous minutes of the meeting Approval of the provisional agenda 	Carlito D. Rocafort Director IV
Regional Office Chief's Time (10-minute presentation)		
9:20-9:30AM	PPRD Updates	Glenn A. Bisnar, CES
9:30-9:40M	CLMD Updates SRAA and RSPC Updates Basic Education Report	Gilbert B. Barrera, CES Magdaleno C. Duhilag, EPS Shienna Lyn L. Antenor, EPS
9:40-9:50AM	QAD Updates	Luz Lalli L. Ferrer, CES
9:50-10:00AM	ESSD Updates	Napoleon J. Gio, CES
10:00-10:10AM	FTAD Updates	Melinda A. Rivera, CES
10:10-10:20AM	HRDD Updates	Peter Van C. Ang-ug, OIC-CES
10:20-10:30AM	Finance Updates	Ma. Lourdes A. Sanchez, CAO
10:30-10:40AM	Admin Updates	Kathrine H. Lotilla, CAO
Top Management Time		
10:40-11:00AM	Assistant Regional Director's Time	Rebonfamil R. Baguio Director III
11:00-12:15NN	Regional Director's Time	Carlito D. Rocafort
12:15-12:20PM	Adjournment	Director IV

INDICATIVE SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES



